
November 20, 2015 50

David R. Catanach - Director 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Request to Release Parties From Order No. R-14030
Ice Dancer Federal Com #2H

Township 23 South, Range 30 East N.M.P.M.
W/2 E/2 of Section 30 

Eddy County, New Mexico

Director Catanach:

COG Operating LLC recently requested and was granted an “Order for a Non-Standard Oil Spacing and 
Proration Unit and Compulsory Pooling” dated July 31, 2015 (Order No. R-14030). Under the 

aforementioned Order the interests of Worrall Investment Corporation & ConocoPhillips Company were 
pooled.

COG Operating LLC subsequently reached voluntary joinder with both parties and hereby requests that they 

be released from Order No. R-14030.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me by phone at 432-685-2514 or by email at 
awenzel@concho.com.

Sincerely,

COG Operating LLC

Andrew Wenzel 
Landman
Delaware Basin - South NM

One Concho Center | 600 West Illinois Avenue l Midland, Texas 79701 | P 432.683.7443 | F 432.683.7441


